
  Georgetown County, South Carolina 
129 Screven Street, Suite 239 
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ADDENDUM #2 TO RFQu #20-046 
                    

        
RFQu NUMBER:  20-046                                   ISSUE DATE:  Wednesday, August 26, 2020 
  
OPENING DATE:  Wednesday, September 2, 2020    OPENING TIME:  3:00 PM (ET) 
 
Pre-Bid Conference/Site Inspection:  [none] 
 
PROCUREMENT FOR:  Marine Engineer Consultant Services, IDIQ 

 

  
 

This addendum will amend RFQu #20-046, Marine Engineer Consultant Services, IDIQ 

originally issued on Wednesday, August 12, 2020.  This clarification is being provided to all 

known and registered correspondents in response to questions received.  All addenda and 

original RFQu documents are also available online at: www.gtcounty.org, select “Bid 

Opportunities” from the Quick Links section and “View Current Bid Solicitations.”   

   

 

Question 1:    Under Task Order #1 a model developed during phase I is mentioned. What  

software was used to create this model? 

 

Response:   See the link below for a copy of the phase I final report.  Please note, that 

while the engineers of phase I may have referenced themselves for the phase 

II work in the below report, Georgetown County and the Evaluation 

Committee for this RFQu will be not be predisposed to any particular firm. 

 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1XqaDQ6KutKKK7xvksgcTnOlNBJ2aIGGJ/

view?usp=sharing  

   

 

Question 2: Is there a map or survey highlighting precisely the area of the Georgetown Inner 

Harbor that can be shared with me? 

 

mailto:purch@gtcounty.org
http://www.gtcounty.org/
http://www.georgetowncountysc.org/
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1XqaDQ6KutKKK7xvksgcTnOlNBJ2aIGGJ/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1XqaDQ6KutKKK7xvksgcTnOlNBJ2aIGGJ/view?usp=sharing


Response:   See Question 1 response. 

   

 

Question 3:    Are they any other documents regarding the inner harbor that can be shared  

with me such as report, report findings, survey data, model files etc.? 

 

Response:   See Question 1 response. 

   

 

Question 4: Has a current vs. desired topography been determined for dredging? What are 

approximate current depths and areas and what depths are desired for those areas? 

 

Response:   See Question 1 response. 

   

 

Question 5:    What is the County’s definition of a “marine engineer?” 

 

Response:   See the scope of work as your guidance for what services the County is 

seeking under this contract.  

   

 

Question 6: Page 7 says “Other Marine related services (Task #5 above)" and page 8 says 

“General Permitting (Task #5).”  Where can we find the description of Task #5? 

 

Response:   Please ignore any reference to Task #5.  These were general scope of work 

items that were added to the scope of services section instead. 

   

 

 

 

[THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 
 

 

ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 

RFQu #20-046 

 Marine Engineer Consultant Services, IDIQ  

Mandatory Submittal Form 
 

To be returned with the final proposal submission to Georgetown County. 

 

 

 

COMPANY NAME:        

 

 

◙ Addendum #1 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

◙ Addendum #2 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

□ Addendum #3 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

□ Addendum #4 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

□ Addendum #5 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

□ Addendum #6 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

 

 

If your RFQu submission has already been submitted, acknowledgment may be provided by e-

mail to purch@gtcounty.org or fax to (843)545-3500.    
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